From: camonn !

Sent: 08 February 2018 13:36

To: Hazelton, Laura; Planning

Subject: 2017/6946/P - Elizabeth House 4-7 Fulwood Place London WC1V 6HG
Importance: High

FAO of Laura Hazelton - by email
Dear Ms Hazelton
[ am contacting you as I understand that you are the case officer for the above application.

Our property (Tanfield Chambers, 2-5 Warwick Court) is located directly to the rear of the application site and we are
concerned that we have not received a formal notification of the above application. We have only become aware of
this by word of mouth. As you will be aware, the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure)
(England) Order 2015 prescribes that a Local Planning Authority must serve notice on any adjoining landowner. As our
property shares a boundary we would expect to receive the requisite notice.

We therefore would like to place a holding objection to provide us with time to consider the application
documentation and the exact extent of the proposal and I trust you will afford us the time to do so. Presumably 21
days from today (by 1 March) would be appropriate in the circumstances. Please could you acknowledge that this is
acceptable to the Council?

Yours sincerely
Eamonn Kelly
Chief Executive

Tanfield Chambers
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This email communication and any attachments contain information that is confidential and which
may be subject to legal privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this
message. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by telephone
or e-mail and delete and destroy the original message.

We accept no liability for any damage caused by this email or its attachments due to viruses,
interference, interception, corruption or unauthorised access.

Tanfield Chambers Services Limited is a Limited Company registered in England and Wales.

Company Registration No. 05139962
Registered Offices: 2-5 Warwick Court, London, WCIR 5DJ

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
1



For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com




